
 

 

 

 

 

 

June 13, 2022 

 

 

Robert W. Burton 

Burton Farms LLLP 

18918 County Road 15 

Del Norte, CO 81132

 

 

Re: Burton Farms LLLP – File No. M-2022-012 

Burton Farms LLLP 

 110c Construction Materials 

 Reclamation Application 
 

Dear Robert W. Burton: 

 

On June 10, 2022 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety concluded its review of the 

Construction Materials Reclamation Permit Application submitted to the Division on March 21, 2022.  

The decision reached by the Division is:  Awaiting warranty.  The Division of Reclamation, Mining and 

Safety herby approves Burton Farms LLLP’s application for the Burton Farms Gravel Pit.  The Division 

has determined that the application has met the requirements of the regulations of the Colorado Mined 

Land Reclamation Act and the rules of the Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Board.   

 

The amount of financial warranty set by the Division for this operation is $42,188.00.  You must submit a 

financial warranty in this amount and a performance warranty in order for us to issue a permit.  In the 

event you have requested a financial warranty form, we will provide you with the applicable form.  If you 

have not, please select a type of financial warranty from Rule 4.3, and then contact us so that we can 

provide you with the appropriate warranty form.  We have enclosed a performance warranty form with 

this letter for your use. 

 

PLEASE NOTE THAT MINING OPERATIONS MAY NOT COMMENCE UNTIL A PERMIT 

HAS BEEN ISSUED BY THE DIVISION AFTER RECEIPT OF YOUR FINANCIAL AND 

PERFORMANCE WARRANTIES.  A PERMIT CANNOT BE ISSUED UNTIL WE HAVE 

VERIFIED THE ADEQUACY OF YOUR FINANCIAL AND PERFORMANCE WARRANTIES. 

 

M-2022-012: Approved Surety and Acreage 

Reclamation Liability (Required Surety): $42,188.00 

Approved Permit Acreage: 9.99 

Approved Affected Acreage: 9.99 

 



 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (303) 866-3567 x 8185, or by email at 

Clayton.wein@state.co.us 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Clayton C. Wein 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

cc: Kent Holsinger 

  

 

 


